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A Message Apr 15, 2014 8:13 PM
From: ¢ Jeremy ) Hargus
To: { Katherine Brant

Subject: FOIA Request

| am officially Submiting this Question under the Freedom of information act.
On January 31, 2014 at 2:55:20 pm CST i submitted the following FOIA request.
"Mr Dotson

I would like to submit the following FOIA request.
Any emails sent or received by Mr David Stachura the entire day (24 hour period) of January 31st 2014. Answers
can be digital or what ever is easiest. Thank you in advance.

Jeremy”

| received a response to my FOIA request on February 6th, 2014. In that response there was an email sent to
Dave Stachura fulfilling his request to see my original FOIA. It was dated January 31, 2014 12:43:17 PM and
contained my Request as an attachment. Approximately 40 minutes later on January 31, 2014 @ 1:24:05 PM Mr
Stachura forwarded the email sent to him from Katherine Brant with my attached request to what appears to be his
personal E-Mail account.

| am requesting that he share a copy with me and the district of the email address and email he then forwarded it
to from his personal account. It concerns me greatly what the reason could have been for this to be forwarded to his
out of district personal email address when it was clearly district business. If he has privacy concerns about this
request | am then requesting he share with the rest of the school board members where the email he forwarded to
his personal account then went to and redact it accordingly for my viewing. Electronic copies of this are preferred.

Jeremy J Hargus



